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M E M O R A N D U M 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

County of Placer 
 
 
TO:         Board of Supervisors  DATE: July 6, 2021 

FROM:  Leah Rosasco, Senior Administrative Aide 

SUBJECT:  COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS – Nominate one applicant to serve as Placer 
County Board of Supervisors’ representative on the Tourism Business Improvement 
District (TBID) Board of Directors in eastern Placer County 

 

ACTION REQUESTED  
Nominate one applicant to serve as Placer County Board of Supervisors’ representative on the Tourism 
Business Improvement District (TBID) Board of Directors in eastern Placer County. Applications from the 
following individuals have been received for consideration:  
 

1. Sue Rae Ireland  
2. Sarah Coolidge   

 
BACKGROUND 
The newly created Tourism Business Improvement District Board of Directors in eastern Placer County 
will be the governing body to guide the recently formed Tourism Business Improvement District.  
 
The 16-member TBID Board of Directors will be comprised of six seats representing the following 
organizations: Squaw Valley Alpine Meadows, Northstar California Resort, Homewood Mountain Resort, 
Resort at Squaw Creek, The Ritz-Carlton Lake Tahoe, and the Placer County Board of Supervisors.  
 
The other 10 seats are designated to be filled by community members representing business 
associations, property management companies and the community at large in the North Lake Tahoe 
region. 
 
Your Board is requested to nominate one of the two identified candidates to represent the Board on the 
TBID Board of Directors.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Application – Sue Rae Ireland 
Application – Sarah Coolidge 
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